

Takeisha Walkes

PO Box 100336
 Brooklyn, NY 11210
 (718)208-3824
 takeisha.walkes@verizon.net

Objective:

Professional security officer with 15+ years of experience in corporate and private club security. Eager to apply my strong observation skills and communication skills to increase the safety and protection of VIP celebrities and customers of Afloat Affairs, Outstanding skills in recognizing and resolving issues.

Experience

APRIL 2016 - JULY 2017

New York City Transit Authority, 130 Livingston Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201
- Train Operator

- Direct responsibility for the safe and timely and proper operation of NYCTA multi-unit subway cars
- Operate multi-unit trains in passenger service and non-revenue service
- Prepare trains for road service in yards and underground storage tracks
- Operate serviceable and non-serviceable units in train yards and maintenance barns
- Work outdoors in all seasons and weather conditions around third-rail type electrified track situated on elevated structures subterranean structures and ballasted, uneven terrain
- Work daily with train to ground audible and visual communication and signaling as well as radio communication with Rail Control and local towers

MAY 2008 - APRIL 2016

New York City Police Department - 67th Precinct, Brooklyn NY 11210
- School Crossing Guard

- Guide or control vehicular and pedestrian traffic at streets and schools
- Monitor traffic flow to locate safe gaps through which pedestrians can cross streets
- Observe access or flow of people to prevent accidents

AUGUST 2001 - APRIL 2016

Men InBlack , Various Locations - Security Officer

- Ensured safety and security of all employees, guests, patrons and belongings
- Monitored patrons by inspecting ID and search of patrons outer garments
- To oversee property access-control, prevent violence and protect patrons

Education

MONROE COLLEGE BRONX, NY BACHELORS IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE 6/2024

MONROE COLLEGE, Bronx, NY - Associates in Computer Science 8/1998

NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT, Brooklyn, NY - Police Auxiliary 2009

VICADO GUARDS TRAINING SCHOOL, Queens, NY- Security Guards Training 2009

SEALY TECHNICAL INSTITUTE, Brooklyn, NY -Emergency Medical Technician 2010

NEW CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, Brooklyn, NY-Paralegal Certificate 2015

HOBBIES

TIGER SCHULMANN KICKBOXING, Brooklyn, NY- Muay Thai and Jui Jitsu

NYC POLITICAL CAMPAIGNS

COMMUNITY ADVOCATE FOR CONCERNED RESIDENTS OF FLATBUSH GARDENS